

### Comp Plan

Environmental Committee members were assigned different parts of the comp plan to review and comment on by July 11 as follows:

Natural Resources—Steve; Water Resources—Chris; Scenic—Cathy; Open Space—Matt; Parks, Rec and Trails—Joe; Sustainable Futures—David; Land Use—Tim.

The idea for each section is to note changes from last comp plan update and determine what, if anything on the environmental front needs to be addressed and make sure rankings are properly assigned.

### Communications

The committee was asked to address the issue of communication/correspondence to the Board of Supervisors. The BOS requested that when members of the committee are communicating that they are clear as to whether or not they are speaking on behalf of the entire committee or as individuals. The committee discussed and reiterated the steps it takes to ensure everyone on the committee is on the same page on issues and has input before presentation materials from the committee are finalized.

### Garden Way

The committee discussed ways to get more resources dedicated to Garden Way. As a follow up Joe will connect with Margot to discuss a path forward.

### Blevins

Matt read through comments on the development on the Blevins tract and zeroed in on some of the environmental impact components.

### Sarah Fisher

The committee passed a resolution thanking Sarah for her outstanding service. We all wish her well as she is getting married and moving out of town and can no longer serve.